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Hambleton Apartments T-14
28 South Harrison Street 1790-1_79"1 and
Easton, Maryland 21601 Mid Nineteenth Century

The Hambleton Apartments building was constructed by Benjamin
Stevens, son of the buildér of Compton (T-146) near Trappe, Marvland,
betwsen 1790 and 1794, In its early form this was a two=and-a-half
story side hall plan house with Flamish bond briek facade enriched
with a water table and Y¥elt courses. These elements plus the held
donble kevstpne window arches gave the struecture a Georgian character
musual for Easton. The structure was enlarged and the two story
poreh added by Samuel Hambleton, a prominent Easton lawyer,after 1845,




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

T-14

20004 52HM
Town of Eoston

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EINAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON .
Hambleton Anariments

FILOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

2% South Harrison Street
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Easton —— VICINITY OF FIRST
STATE COUNTY
Marvland 21601 Talbot
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—DISTRICT __PUBLIC }*’_occumso __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
_“BUILDING &) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —FPARK
__STRUCTURE _BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT  __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED _-GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED — YES' UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPCRTA™ ~*,
7"_N0 —MILITARY EOTHER

Y OWNER OF PROPERTY

Apartment ‘'louse

NAME
Rohert P, Carter, Tr, Telephone #: 301-462-5102
STREET & NUMBER '
3700 Sprina Meadow Nirive
CITY. TOWN , state , zip code
Flliott City —_ VICINITY OF Marvland 21403
[EALOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION : :
Liber #: ng:
COURTHOUSE, Folio #: 361
REGISTRY OF DEEDSETC. 14156t County Court House
STREET & NUMBER
Washinaton Strest
CITY. TOWN STATE
— Easton ‘Marviand 21601
EI REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
Town of Easton Survev by Paul Brinkman
DATE

August 20, 1967

__FEDERAL _\STATE

—COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS Trnst

Marvland Historical

CITY. TOWN
Annapolis

STATE
Maryvland




T=1y

[l DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED ~ _UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This large brick structure is located on the east side of Harrison
Street, at the southeast corner of Talbot Lane. Tt is in an area of mixed
commercial and residentail use. The building faces west.

The Hamwbleton Apartment building is two-and-one-half stories high and
five bays wide, There is a two story porch, three bays wide across the
front. An ell, two stories in height, two bays wide and two bays in length
is found at the rear; it has a gable roof. Another two story addition
extends south from the ell behind and flush with the main portion of the
house, It is two bays wide and three bays in length. The structure is
entirely of brick and stands on a large corner lot.

This house began as the three northern bays and the rear ell., TIts
belt courses and water table give it a Georgian massiveness although it
was builé in the Federal period, C1794. The brick of the main portion '~
of thé house is laid in Flemish bond above the unmolded water table and English
bond below. The belt course between the first and second floor is three
brick courses in height and laid in Flemish bond; the belt course between the
second and third floors, also Flemish bond, is two brick courses in height.
Flat keystone arches found above the windows of the front and rear elevations
date from the early period; theyv are made of sandstone.

Typical of buildings of the early architecture of Easton there is a
pable roof with dormers. Here four gable dormers pierce each roof slopejg
each has a cornice and return and cheeks covered with wide horizontal
weatherboarding; sashes are six over six. Two tall enclosed brick chimmeyvs
rise above the north wallj with their banded, corbelled caps they appear
to date from the earlier period, In the southvwall is another later chimney.

The two southern bays were, in all likelihood added by Samuel
Hambleton, ajprominant BEaston lawyer who purchased the property in 1845, *
In the mid century remodeling, the old structure was substantially changed:
expanded, modernized on the interior, and the two-story porch added., On
the exterior great care was taken to harmonize additions with the old
building; the water table and belt course were extended although smooth-
surfaced, common bond brick was used. Keystone arches above windows
resembled those of the old structure and the original spacing of openings
extended. In the interior, a room was added to the south of the entrance
hall, making this a central hall plan building.

The roof was most certainly reconstructed in the mid century remodeling
and the two south dormers added., The roof retains its early form, however,
although cormde details were probably changed. Now the gable ends, with
two small attic windows, are finished with a cornice and return which is
enriched with modillion blocks and classical moldings.

The large two story porch, compatible in scale to the huge old house,
has double scroll-type brackets at the cornic¢es and plain square posts,
Balusters are of crossed sticks with a tighter, smaller pattern on the
second floor.

The main entrance is also from the period of the remodeling. Fluted
pilasters are used for both the frame where the carry an entablature
and at the door opening supporting the transom bar., Transom lights and

{cont.)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SENCIBQ DRTES Mid Nineteenth Century BRI Samuel Hambleton

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Hambleton Apartments is significant for its architecture and for its

identification with two of Easton's and Talbot County's important families,
The structure was constructed by Benjamin Stevens; he had purchased three
city lots #2L, 25, and 26 in 1790 and when he died four years later, the
three bay brick building was standing, making it one of Easton's earliest.
Its belt courses and water table, English bond brick and keystone arches,
and above all the proportions of the facade show conservative Georgian
influence not usual in this town. Benjamin's property was inherited by
his father, John Stevens,the builder of "Compton", a Georgian mansion

of the 1770'=s on Trappe Creek near Trappe, Maryland,

1386/F668
L3

0/F87
L449/F51
F364,

Will Recerd
L4/F320

L5/F12

This splendid brick house was converted to apartments im 1949 when
Mabel Comyges bought it from the estate of Mrs. Nannie Hambleton Martin.
It was sold again from Mrs. Comyges estate to Mrs. Nesta Weir amd later
from Mrs. Weir's estate to Mrs. Hulda Hersloff. It was devised by Mrs.
Hersloff to her som Rebert P. Carter Jr., the presemt owner.

In 1790, Benjamin Stevena bought Lots 24, 25, and 26 as laid out
on Harrison Street by the Town Commissions. Unfortumately he died in 1794
and left his real and personal property to his father, Johmn Stevens of
Cempton. John died within the year and directed this house be rented,
until his young daughters were married, and them be sold., Jaceb Willsonm
bought the house and premises in 183/ and seld it in 1845, fer $3500.00,
to Col. Samuel Hambleton, a rising youmg lawyer in the commmity. It
remained in the family until the sale from the estate of his granddaughter
Mrs. Martin.

Banjamin Stevens, the builder, was toe young at the time of his death,
to have made his mark. His brother Samuel, however, weamt on te serve as
Governor of the State. Colonel Hambleton was a predomimant figure in the
community until his death in 1886. He owmed the Brick Hotel in Easton and
was an outstanding attorney.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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28 Sotith Harrison Streat
Easton, Marviand 21601

T=14
Hambleton Apartments

sidelights of clenr plass light the central hall.

The el1l to the rear is 1aid in one over five- Euglish bond, Although
greatly changed, the pable and wall ratains early window frames and chimmeys,
The windows have Tlat arches, unmolded wooden 2ills and early frames
trimmed with a bead and quarter-round backband molding. The chimney risesn
in the center of tha gable end and has a corbelled ecap.

Evidently substancial rabuilding has taken place in tha rear of tha btuildings
wheére the additionz now exist. Fragments of Flemish bond brick wallzs have been
incorporated into exterior walls of the rear ell near the fumction with the
main house. A larger fragment of old Flemish bond wall, about one floor in
heinht . makes up a part of the addition which runs panlle] to the main house:
{€4 =ize indicates that this may have been a portion of an early, small
ountbuilding.

The building now contains five apartments, The central stair has turned
balustera and a heavy newel. The mantles are of carved white marble or
slate. TInterestingly, in the basement is a footing for a commer fireplace
in the center of the north wall; the fireplace has been removed,

Cnly on the third floor do remnants of the early period remain — a
portion of braded vertical board wall, wide random pine floors, and six’ -
panel doors with HL hinges. Elsewhere window and door trim is wide, but
flat and unmolded with bull's eve corner hlocks,

The building is well mnintained. The brick is covered with light grey
paint. Shutters are black and the trim white, Despite its many changes,
the Hambleton Apartment building remeains one of Easton's grand buildings.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFOKMATION AND PHOT'

1 STATE Maryland T-14 HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
COUNTY Talbot INVENTORY

TOWN Easton vicnTy

sTReeTNo. 28 S.Harrison Street 2 NAME

ORIGINAL OWNER DATE OR PERIOD ¢, 1780

ORIGINAL USE Dwelling sTYLe  Georgian
ARCHITECT

PRESENT OWNER ARCHITE

PRESENT USE Dwelling v

wALL COoNsTRuUCTiON Flemish bond brick |3 FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF STORIES 2 1/2

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC no

This is a Georgian mansion of very large scale. It is 5 bays
wide and 3 deep. All of the windows are 6/6 and have flat stone
sills and stuccoed lintels with double keystones. There is a
central door with an overlight and a simple pilaster frame. The
house sits on a very high basement with a water table of simple
square brick. There is a 3 string belt course between the first
and second storeys and a two string belt course on the ends bet-
ween the second storey and the gable. There is a very elaborate
cornice along the roof line and on the gable ends. It is com-
posed of an elaborate crown molding with a row of modillions be-
low. There are twin enclosed chimneys on the left end and omne
enclosed end chimney on the right end. There are 4 6/6 dormers
on the roof. There is a 23 storey flemish bond ell at the rear
of the main house., The size of this house gives it a very formal
feeling., It is a dignified Georgian house. The brick work is
excellent and all the mortar-joints well doen. It is a fine and
well proportioned structure.

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE  Endangered Interior Exterior €Xcellent
@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH
8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) 9. NAME, ADDRESS AND' TITLE OF RECORDER

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

Paul A, Brinkman

oaTE of rRecore 29/8/1967
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Hambleton Apartments

28 S. Harrison Street
Easton Quad, 1942, PR 1974
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